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Subject:
course from the studen!:Ig&

All the Institutions should comply with the above instructions'

Sir,

It has come to notice of AICfE that some institutions are retaining original

certificates of stuclents and clemanding fee for the subsequent years from the

students cancelling their admission at any point of time' This is a serious

violation of norms"an,l stanclarcls and AICTE has taken it very seriously'

AICTE vide pubiic notice PGRC/08 (06)/2017 dated 25'08'2017 has already

informed to all stake holders that it would not be permissible for institute to

retain original certi{icates ancl clemancl fee for the subsequent years from the

stuclents cancelling their aclmission at any point of time' This has also been

clearly inclicated in ttre Approval Process hand Book 2018-2019.

KindlytakenotetlratAICTEhasbeenempoweredunderSectionlO(n)of
AICTE Act to "take all necessary steps to prevent commercialization of technical

eciucation.,, Non-refuncl of fee ancl non-return of original certificates subsequent

upon a stutlent not continuing with the course amount to commercialization of

education.

Yours Faithfully,

$
(Prof. a.P Mittat;

To
The Directors f PrinciPals
AICTE's aPProved Institutions

Copy to:
1. Advisor (APProval)
2. All Regional Officers of the Council

3. Director (e-governance),AIC'|E


